

### CITY OF PATASKALA

#### **COUNCIL MEETING**

October 18, 2021

The Council of the City of Pataskala met in regular session on October 18, 2021, at 7:00 PM in Council Chambers, located at 621 W. Broad Street. The pledge of allegiance was given. Roll Call: Carter, Walther, Epperson, Barstow, Hampshire, Galik, and Lee-present. Mayor Michael W. Compton presiding and Brian Zets, Law Director were present.

## **Citizens Comments**

Rob Platte, SWLCW&SD Representative and Seth Dobbelaer from United Way addressed City Council. These comments are available by audio recording through the Office of the Clerk of Council in accordance with the City's record retention schedule.

# Discussion and approval of Consent Agenda matters

Walther made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Barstow. Roll Call: Carter, Walther, Epperson, Barstow, Hampshire, Galik, and Lee-yes. Mayor Compton declared the motion passed.

The Consent Agenda included the Administrator's Report, Department Reports, approval of the October 4, 2021, Council Meeting Minutes, and the adoption of Resolution 2021-055.

### Reports

Thomas Lee, Council President indicated he would be making a motion to approve the placement of a guardrail at the end of Columbia Road.

Tim Hickin, City Administrator gave an update on the upcoming Wards and Boundaries Meeting. He also reported that the Cookie Walk permit had been signed and that Licking Heights had won the Battle for Broad Street. Mr. Hickin accepted questions from Council.

Jamie Nicholson, Finance Director noted the 2022 Budget Books were on Council's desks. He gave an update on the three ordinances that Council would be considering, addressed the pay matrix for seasonal employees as well as other department activities regarding the time and attendance program. Mr. Nicholson accepted questions from Council.

Chris Sharrock, Utility Director announced the turn off date had been changed and gave an update on projects, staffing, and department activities. Mr. Sharrock accepted questions from Council.

Alan Haines, Director of Public Services addressed current projects and department activities. He also addressed current staffing. Mr. Haines accepted questions from Council.

Scott Fulton, Planning Director, addressed current department activities. Mr. Fulton accepted questions from Council.

Lenier Crawford, Park Manager, reviewed various projects and department activities. He accepted questions from Council.

Chief Brooks had nothing to report but accepted questions from Council.

Mayor Compton thanked everyone involved in the Power Show.

# Committee Chair Reports

Street Committee: Carter gave an update on the Street Committee Meeting held this evening.

### **Unfinished Business**

Walther made a motion to have the second reading of Ordinance 2021-4402. Seconded by Barstow.

The Clerk read the following:

**ORDINANCE 2021-4402** <u>Second Reading</u> An ordinance to approve current replacement pages to the Pataskala Codified Ordinances

#### New Business

Barstow made a motion to have the first reading of Ordinance 2021-4403. Seconded by Lee. The Clerk read the following:

**ORDINANCE 2021-4403** First Reading An ordinance to make appropriations for current expenses and other expenditures of the City of Pataskala, State of Ohio, during the fiscal year ending December 31, 2022, and to authorize approved interfund transfers.

Barstow made a motion to have the first reading of Ordinance 2021-4404. Seconded by Walther. Discussion was regarding corrections that were needed and would be brought forth at the next meeting.

The Clerk read the following:

**ORDINANCE 2021-4404** <u>First Reading</u> An ordinance amending Ordinance 2020-4367 establishing the allocation of income tax collections received by the City of Pataskala pursuant to Ordinance 2010-3959.

Barstow made a motion to have the first reading of Ordinance 2021-4405. Seconded by Walther. The Clerk read the following:

**ORDINANCE 2021-4405** First Reading An ordinance to establish the 2022 Pay Schedule for Seasonal Employees in the Parks & Recreation Department.

Lee made a motion to approve the quote received from M.P. Dory for the installation of a guardrail at Columbia and Refugee Rd. Seconded by Barstow. Discussion was regarding other options. Walther made a motion to amend the motion to include the location to be outside of the city's right-of way. Seconded by Barstow. Roll Call on the motion to amend: Lee, Carter, Walther, Epperson, Barstow, Hampshire, and Galik-yes. Mayor Compton declared the motion to amend passed. Roll Call on the original motion as amended: Galik, Lee, Carter, Walther, Epperson, Barstow, and Hampshire-yes. Mayor Compton declared the motion passed as amended.

## **Additional Citizens' Comments**

Michelle Ward addressed City Council. These comments are available by audio recording through the Office of the Clerk of Council in accordance with the City's record retention schedule.

# Committee Meeting Announcements, Scheduling Issues & General Comments

Epperson congratulated Licking Heights and noted it was a great game. He also congratulated Mr. Crawford on a great event at the park. He expressed his appreciation to Chief Brooks noting he saw an officer pulling people over on Mink Street.

Galik congratulated Lenier Crawford.

Hampshire indicted Licking Heights was a good game.

Barstow was interested in the use of trees for traffic calming and was willing to look at other solutions.

Barstow made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Walther. Roll Call: Carter, Walther, Epperson, Barstow, Hampshire, Galik, and Lee-yes. Mayor Compton declared the motion passed.

Meeting Adjourned.

Minutes approved November 1, 2021.

ATTEST:

Kathy M. Hoskinson, Clerk of Council

Thomas Lee, Council President

			a